62719-11

1-119

A1A / Dursban 4E / Amendment / 12-13-95 file: d011d95d.doc

Dursban* 4E EPA Reg. No. 62719-11

Proposed Label Amendment: Current label text based on EPA-accepted copy dated 05/30/91, EPAaccepted WPS revisions dated 02/17/94. At the request of DowElanco, mosquito adulticide was removed from the product label (see DowElanco correspondence dated February 2, 1995).

- 1. Revised Precautionary Statements to include the following skin sensitization statement: "This product may cause skin sensitization reactions in certain individuals."
- 2. The word combustible was removed from the Physical and Chemical Hazards section 40 CFR Part 156.10 requires only the statement "Do not use or store near heat or open flame."

*Trademark of DowElanco

ACCEPTE	D
MAR 0 4 1996 Under the Federal Insecticity Fungicide, and Rodenticitide as amended, for the pesticit registered under FPA Reg. No. 62719-1	d•

2-7 19

(Base label):

)

)

(logo) DowElanco

Dursban* 4E

To be applied only by or under the direct supervision of commercial applicators responsible for insect control programs. Sale to or use by persons owning or occupying a dwelling is strictly prohibited.

Active Ingredient:	
chlorpyrifos: 0,0-diethyl O-	
(3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyl)	
phosphorothioate	
Inert Ingredients	
Total	

Contains 4 pounds of chlorpyrifos per gallon. Contains xylene range aromatic solvents.

Precautionary Statements

Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals Keep Out of Reach of Children WARNING AVISO

Precaucion al usuario: Si usted no lee inglés, no use este producto hasta que la etiqueta le haya sido explicada ampliamente.

May Be Fatal If Swallowed • Absorption Through Skin May Be Fatal • Causes Substantial But Temporary Eye Injury • Causes Skin Irritation • This Product May Cause Skin Sensitization Reactions In Certain Individuals

Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Avoid breathing vapors and spray mist. Handle concentrate in a ventilated area. When handling concentrate wear eye protection and protective clothing such as long-sleeved shirt, long-legged pants, rubber gloves and footwear, i.e. neoprene or nitrile butadiene rubber, resistant to aromatic solvents. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating or smoking. Remove contaminated clothing and wash before reuse. Keep away from food, feedstuffs, and water supplies.

First Aid

If swallowed: Call a physician or Poison Control Center immediately. Do not induce vomiting: Contains an aromatic petroleum solvent. Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

If on skin: Immediately wash with plenty of soap and water. Get medical attention.

If in eyes: Flush with plenty of water for 15 minutes. Get medical attention.

If inhaled: Remove to fresh air if symptoms of cholinesterase inhibition appear and get medical attention immediately.

Note to physician: Chlorpyrifos is a cholinesterase inhibitor. Treat symptomatically. If exposed, plasma and red blood cell cholinesterase tests may indicate significance of exposure (baseline data are useful). Atropine, only by injection, is the preferable antidote. Oximes, such as 2-PAM/protopam, may be

therapeutic if used early; however, use only in conjunction with atropine. In case of severe acute poisoning, use antidote immediately after establishing an open airway and respiration.

Environmental Hazards

This pesticide is toxic to birds and wildlife, and extremely toxic to fish and aquatic organisms. Do not apply directly to water, to areas where surface water is present, or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark. Drift and runoff from treated areas may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in adjacent aquatic sites. Cover or incorporate spills. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment washwaters. This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment or residues on blooming crops or weeds. Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds if bees are visiting the treatment area.

Physical or Chemical Hazards

Combustible -- Do not use or store near heat or open flame - Do not cut or weld container.

Refer to label booklet for additional precautionary information and Directions for Use.

Notice: Read the entire label. Use only according to label directions. Before buying or using this product, read "Warranty Disclaimer" and "Limitation of Remedies" inside label booklet.

In case of emergency endangering health or the environment involving this product, call collect 517-636-4400.

Agricultural Chemical: Do not ship or store with food, feeds, drugs or clothing.

EPA Reg. No. 62719-11

)

)

EPA Est. 464-MI-1

*Trademark of DowElanco DowElanco • Indianapolis, IN 46268 U.S.A.

Specialty Insecticide

Net Contents XXX

(Datapack cover):

(logo) DowElanco

)

)

Dursban* 4E

To be applied only by or under the direct supervision of commercial applicators responsible for insect control programs. Sale to or use by persons owning or occupying a dwelling is strictly prohibited.

Active Ingredient: chlorpyrifos: O,O-diethyl O-(3,5,6-trichloro-2-pyridinyl)

Contains 4 pounds of chlorpyrifos per gallon. Contains xylene range aromatic solvents.

Keep Out of Reach of Children WARNING AVISO

Precaucion al usuario: Si usted no lee inglés, no use este producto hasta que la etiqueta le haya sido explicada ampliamente.

Refer to label booklet for additional precautionary information and Directions for Use.

Notice: Read the entire label. Use only according to label directions. Before buying or using this product, read "Warranty Disclaimer" and "Limitation of Remedies" inside label booklet.

In case of emergency endangering health or the environment involving this product, call collect 517-636-4400.

Agricultural Chemical: Do not ship or store with food, feeds, drugs or clothing.

EPA Reg. No. 62719-11

EPA Est. 464-MI-1

*Trademark of DowElanco DowElanco · Indianapolis, IN 46268 U.S.A.

Specialty Insecticide

Net Contents XXX

4.19

(Page 1 through end):

)

Table of Contents	Page
Precautionary Statements	
Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals	
First Aid	
Environmental Hazards	
Physical or Chemical Hazards	
Directions for Use	
Storage and Disposal	
General Information	
Pest Control Indoors	•
Turf and Other Outdoor Uses	
Residential Citrus	·
Pest Control on Outside Surfaces and Around Buildin	nas
Omamentals	-
Tree Pests	
Dormant Spray	
Warranty Disclaimer	
Inherent Risks of Use	
Limitation of Remedies	

6.119

Precautionary Statements

Hazards to Humans and Domestic Animals WARNING AVISO

Precaucion al usuario: Si usted no lee inglés, no use este producto hasta que la etiqueta le haya sido explicada ampliamente.

May Be Fatal If Swallowed • Absorption Through Skin May Be Fatal • Causes Substantial But Temporary Eye Injury • Causes Skin Initation • This Product May Cause Skin Sensitization Reactions in Certain Individuals

Do not get in eyes, on skin, or on clothing. Avoid breathing vapors and spray mist. Handle concentrate in a ventilated area. When handling concentrate wear eye protection and protective clothing such as long-sleeved shirt, long-legged pants, rubber gloves and footwear, i.e. neoprene or nitrile butadiene rubber, resistant to aromatic solvents. Wash thoroughly with soap and water after handling and before eating or smoking. Remove contaminated clothing and wash before reuse. Keep away from food, feedstuffs, and water supplies.

First Aid

1

tf swallowed: Call a physician or Poison Control Center immediately. Do not induce vomiting. Contains an aromatic petroleum solvent. Do not give anything by mouth to an unconscious person.

If on skin: Immediately wash with plenty of soap and water. Get medical attention.

If in eyes: Flush with plenty of water for 15 minutes. Get medical attention.

If inhaled: Remove to fresh air if symptoms of cholinesterase inhibition appear and get medical attention immediately.

Note to physician: Chlorpyrifos is a cholinesterase inhibitor. Treat symptomatically. If exposed, plasma and red blood cell cholinesterase tests may indicate significance of exposure (baseline data are useful). Atropine, only by injection, is the preferable antidote. Oximes, such as 2-PAM/protopam, may be therapeutic if used early; however, use only in conjunction with atropine. In case of severe acute poisoning, use antidote immediately after establishing an open airway and respiration.

Environmental Hazards

This pesticide is toxic to birds and wildlife, and extremely toxic to fish and aquatic organisms. Do not apply directly to water, to areas where surface water is present, or to intertidal areas below the mean high water mark. Drift and runoff from treated areas may be hazardous to aquatic organisms in adjacent aquatic sites. Cover or incorporate spills. Do not contaminate water when disposing of equipment washwaters. This product is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment or residues on blooming crops or weeds. Do not apply this product or allow it to drift to blooming crops or weeds if bees are visiting the treatment area.

Physical or Chemical Hazards

Combustible - Do not use or store near heat or open flame. Do not cut or weld container.

Directions for Use

It is a violation of Federal law to use this product in a manner inconsistent with its labeling. Read all Directions for Use carefully before applying.

Chemigation: Do not apply this product through any type of imigation system. Do not formulate this product into other end-use products.

Not for use on plants grown for sale or other commercial use, or for commercial setul production, or for research purposes. For use on plants intended for aesthetic purposes or climatic modification and being grown in interior plantscapes, omamental gardens or parks, or on golf courses or lawns and grounds.

Storage and Disposal

Do not contaminate water, food, or feed by storage or disposal.

Storage: Store in original container in secured dry storage area. Prevent cross-contamination with other pesticides and fertilizers. Do not store above 100°F for extended periods of time. Storage below 20°F may result in formation of crystals. If product crystallizes, store at 50 to 70°F and agitate to redissolve crystals. If container is damaged or spill occurs, use product immediately or dispose of product and damaged container as indicated below.

Pesticide Disposal: Pesticide wastes are toxic. Improper disposal of excess pesticide, spray mixture, or rinsate is a violation of federal law. If these wastes cannot be disposed of by use according to label instructions, contact your State Pesticide or Environmental Control Agency, or the Hazardous Waste Representative at the nearest EPA Regional Office for guidance.

Metal Container Disposal: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Then offer for recycling or reconditioning or puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or by other procedures approved by state or local authorities.

Plastic Container Disposal: Triple rinse (or equivalent). Then puncture and dispose of in a sanitary landfill, or incineration, or, if allowed by state and local authorities, by burning. If burned, stay out of smoke.

Reusable Portable Container Disposal: Do not rinse or put any other material into container. When returning reusable portable container, seal all openings and return to DowElanco.

General Information

Dursban* 4E insecticide is an emulsifiable concentrate designed for use as a spray to control various pests injurious to trees, earf, and omamental plants. The pests controlled are listed in the accompanying tables. Dursban 4E is compatible with insecticides, miticides, and fungicides commonly recommended except for alkaline materials such as Bordeaux mixture and lime. A small amount of spray mixture should be prepared to check for compatibility before a large volume of spray is mixed.

Attention: Do not allow adults, children, or pets on treated areas until spray has dried. Keep out of fishpools and other bodies of water. Do not treat vegetable gardens. Do not allow livestock to graze in treated areas. Do not feed treated grass cuttings (hay) or seed screenings to livestock nor use hay for livestock bedding. Do not use in poultry houses.

Pest Control Indoors

)

Use Dursban 4E to control pests listed in the following table by applying at the recommended dosages. Use a 0.25% spray to control light infestations and a 0.5% spray to quickly reduce heavy infestations or as directed. To prepare the spray, dilute Dursban 4E with water or with a suitable base oil. Use only deodorized kerosene for oil-based sprays in food handling establishments.

Applications may be made within residential buildings, including homes, and apartment buildings. Applications may also be made within mausoleums and nonfood areas of industrial, institutional, and commercial buildings, including hospitals, stores, manufacturing plants, and warehouses. Applications may be made within food handling establishments. This includes, but is not limited to, restaurants, grocery stores, bakeries, bottling plants, canneries, and grain mills.

Apply as a coarse, low pressure spray (20 psi or less) or with a paint brush to localized areas in and around both food and non-food areas. Treat where insects are found or normally occur, including dark corners of rooms and closets; floor drains; cracks and crevices in walls; along and behind baseboards; beneath and behind sinks, stoves, refrigerators, refrigerator units, and cabinets; and around plumbing and other utility installations.

In food-handling establishments use only as a spot treatment. Spot treatment may encompass creck and crevice treatments by applying small amounts of material directly into openings leading to voids and hollow spaces in walls, equipment legs and bases, or which occur at points between different elements of construction, or between equipment and floors. Equipment capable of delivering a pinstream of spray

8.119

should be used. Repeat treatment as needed, but not more often than once every 7 days in restaurants and similar food service establishments, or more often than once every 14 days in other types of foodhandling establishments. In case of emergency (call back), Dursban 4E may be applied after 2 days from last treatment, but emergency use should be limited to once per month. Applications of this product in food-handling establishments other than as a spot and/or crack and crevice treatment are not permitted.

Note: Where quick "knockdown" and/or "flushing action" is desired, pyrethrins may be added to the spray mixture containing D irsban 4E. For best results, use pyrethrins at 0.25% in water-based sprays and 0.05% in oil-based sprays. Consult labeling for pyrethrin products used to determine the amount needed to give the desired spray concentration. Also read and observe all use and handling precautions for these products.

Do not apply water-based sprays of this product in conduits, motor housings, junction and switch boxes, or other electrical equipment because of possible shock hazard. If there is need to treat such areas, use only oil-based sprays. Prior to application, de-energize electrical equipment. After application allow time for oil to evaporate before starting motors or placing switches in the "on" position.

Do not allow spray to contact food, feedstuffs, or water supplies. Thoroughly wash dishes and foodhandling utensils with soap and water if they become contaminated by application of this product. Do not allow children or pets to contact treated surfaces until spray has dried. Remove pets and cover fish bowls (tanks) before spraying. Do not introduce the spray into the air or allow the spray to contact food or food-contacting surfaces.

Amount of Dursban 4E to Make									
	1 Gallon of Water-Based Spray			1 Gali	on of Oil	Based S	pray	Specific	
	0.25%	Spray	0.5% 5	Spray	0.25%	Spray	0.5% 5	Spray	
Pest	fi oz	mi	fioz	ml	fioz	ml	fioz	ml	Directions
AntsT	2/3	20	1 1/3	40	1/2	15	1	30	Use the low rate
Cockroaches ²		Indian m	neal mot	hs	(0.25%) to con	trol light	infestat	ions and the high
(American)		Mediterr	anean fl	our			• •		eavy infestations
(Brownbanded	-	moth	- ,		or for e	extended	l residua	il contro	l.
(German)		Millipede				·			
(Oriental)			r beetle:	5					and around doors
(Smokey brow		Rice we						hereve	r else the pest may
Confused flour be	eties	Saw-too			fin	d entran	Cë. .		
Crickets		~	beetles						.
Earwigs		Silverfis	h					-	ormally required
Firebrats	T	Spiders	1		tor	maximu	im effec		kroaches.
Brown dog		1	1 1/3	40	<u> </u>		1	30]
ticks ¹				ľ					g ticks, thoroughly
Carpet beetles ²		ł				•	• •	•	eatment to infested
Clover mites						-	•		d resting quarters;
		ļ	ļ	ļ		arby cra			•
							•		door frames, and I floor coverings
		ļ		,					present. Old
									d and replaced with
					•	-			treatment. Do not
	Į					at pets v		-	
						ur pow i		p. 00100	
	l I				2. Fo	r the cor	ntral of c	arroet be	eties, thoroughly
					1				reatment along
								•	arpeting, under
	1	1							re, in closets and
					on	shelving	g, and w	herever	else these insects
					are	e seen o	r suspec	ted.	

Use Dursban 4E to control the pests listed below by application as a 0.25% or 0.5% spray.

9-719

page 8

•

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

Turf and Other Outdoor Uses

Use Dursban 4E to control the pests listed in the following table by applying at the recommended dosages and in accordance with the directions given below. Dilute Du sban 4E in water and apply as a coarse, low-pressure spray using suitable application equipment. Thoroughly water immediately after treatment to wash the insecticide into the turf, except as noted. For best results, the lawn should be moist at time of treatment. Spray when pests first appear; re-treat when needed.

Pest†	Amount of Dursban 4E in t Water to Make Specific Directio		Specific Directions
·	1 gai	100 gal	
Ticks ¹ (American dog) (Cattle fever) (Gulf coast) (Lone star)	1/4 fl oz	1 1/2 pt	 For control of ticks infesting corrals, stockyards, holding pens and other outdoor livestock areas. Treat soil in corrals and pens, especially in corners, under and around fences, grassy areas, protected areas under feeders and shelters and other areas likely to serve as harborage sites for ticks that have removed themselves from their host. Spray surfaces to be treated until wet, but do not create excessive runoff. Note: This application is intended as a premise spray only. Do not use as a direct spray on livestock. Take care to avoid creating mist or drift which may come into contact with feed, water or livestock. Livestock should not be allowed in treated areas until spray deposits have dried.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

}

	Amount of Dursban 4E per		
Pest†	1000 Sq Ft	Асте	Specific Directions
Ants (including foraging fire ants) Armyworms (Beet) (Fall) (Yellowstriped) Centipedes Chiggers ¹ Chinch bugs Clover mites Cutworms Crickets Earwigs Fiery skipper Fire ants (mounds) ² Fleas Gnats Grasshoppers Greenbugs June beetles	3/4 fl oz	1 qt	 Use Dursban 4E for area control of ticks and chiggers infesting non-cropland areas such as roadsides, footpaths and trails, picnic and camping sites, parks and other recreational areas where these pests are present and create a nuisance or a possible public health problem. Do not allow public use of treated areas during application or until spray has dried. Apply Dursban 4E in water at the rate of 1/2 pint/acre (equivalent to 1/2 fl oz/2,700 sq ft) using a hydraulic sprayer, mist applicator, knapsack sprayer, or other suitable hand- or power-operated spray equipment. Treat low underbrush, grassy areas, weeds, and ground surface and debris using enough spray volume to obtain thorough coverage, usually 40 - 100 gal/acre.
Leafhoppers			2. For individual fire ant mounds, apply
Lucerne moths			Dursban 4E as a drench, dButed at the
Millipedes			rate of 1 fl oz (30 ml) per 4 gal of water

Mites (Clover) (Formula grass) (Winter grain) Mosquitoes ³ Sod webworms ⁴ (lawn moths) Sowbugs Springtails Ticks ¹		· ·	 Gently sprinkle a total of 1 gal of the diluted emulsion over the surface of each mound using a gentle spray (such as a sprinkler can). Thoroughly wet mound and surrounding areas to a 4 ft diameter (12 sq ft). For best results, apply in cool weather, 65-80°F, or in early morning or late evening hours. Treat new mounds as they appear. Pressurized sprays may disturb the ants and cause migration, reducing product effectiveness. 3. Mosquitoes coming to rest on areas treated for control of turf pests will be killed for varying periods of time after treatment, depending on exposure of treated areas to weathering conditions. 4. For sod webworms, delay watering and moving the treated area for 12 - 24 hours after treatment.
European crane fly	1 fl oz	1 1/2 qt	
Turfgrass weevil (<i>Hyperodes</i>) ¹	1 1/2 fl oz	2 qt	 Spray suspected problem areas in mid- April and again in mid-May or as recommended by your local Agricultural Extension Service Specialist.
White grubs ¹ (Black turfgrass ataenius) (European chafer) (Southern masked chafer) (Japanese beetle larvae)	1 1/2 - 3 fl oz	2 qt - 1 gal	1. For white grubs, spray when grubs are young and actively feeding near the soil surface, usually during late July and August or as recommended by your local Agricultural Extension Service Specialist. Immediately after spraying, irrigate the treated area with 1/2 to 1 inch of water to wash the insecticide into the underlying soil.
Bluegrass billbugs ¹	3/4 - 3 f ⁱ oz	1 qt - 1 gal	 For bluegrass billbugs, spray early in the season when adults first appear. Re-treat as needed.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

Residential Citrus

Use Dursban 4E to treat grapefruit, lemon, orange, and other citrus trees or tree fruit in residential areas. Use lower rates for light infestations, higher rates for heavy infestations. Treat when insects become a problem or in accordance with the local spray schedule recommended by your State Extension Service Specialist. Do not apply to citrus if temperature exceeds 95°F. Dursban 4E is highly toxic to bees exposed to direct treatment. Do not apply to drought, heat stressed, or flowering trees.

Restrictions: Do not make more than two applications per year. Do not make a second application within 30 days of the first application. Do not pick fruit for consumption until 21 days after application.

)

}

12 - 19

	Amount of D	ursban 4E in W		
Pest	1 gallon	3 gallons	100 gallons	Specific Directions
Aphids Katydids Lepidopterous Iarvae	1/10–1/5 fl oz	1/4–1/2 fl oz	1/2-1 pt	Use directions apply in all states.
Citrus thrips Mealybugs Scale insects (Black) (Brown soft) (California red) (Snow) (Chaff)	1/10–1/5 fl oz	1/4–1/2 fl oz	1/2-1 pt	Use directions app!; in Florida only. In California, apply as outside foliar coverage for citrus thrips and mealy bug, through coverage of entire tree for scale insects.
Citrus rust mite	1/10-1/5 fl oz	1/4-1/2 fi oz	1/2-1 pt	Use directions apply in Florida only.

Pest Control on Outside Surfaces and Around Buildings

Apply Dursban 4E as a residual spray to outside surfaces of buildings including porches, window frames, eaves, patios, garages, refuse dumps, and other areas where pests congregate or have been seen. Repeat treatment as needed to maintain effectiveness.

	Amount of Dursban 4E in Water to Make			
Pest	1 gallon	10 gallons	50 gallons	Specific Directions
Ants	Fc	r Band Treatme	nt ¹	1. To help prevent infestation
Bees Carpenter ants Clover mites Cockroaches†† Crickets	1/12 fl oz	3/4 fl oz	4 fl oz	of buildings, treat a band of soil 6 - 10 ft wide around and adjacent buildings, also the building foundation to a height of 2 - 3 ft, where pests
Earwigs	Fo	X Outside Surfa	285	are active and may find
Fleas Flies Homets Millipedes Mosquitoes Scorpions ² Silverfish Sowbugs Spiders	1 1/3 fl oz	13 1/3 fl oz	2 qt	entrance. Use 4 fl oz of Dursban 4E per 50 gal of water and apply as a coarse spray at the rate of about 10 gal spray mixture per 1,000 sq ft to thoroughly and uniformly wet the band area.
Ticks Wasps Yellowjackets				2. For scorpions, treat or remove accumulations of lumber, firewood, and other materials which serve as insect harborage sites.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

††Controls American and sr. okey brown cockroaches.

13 4 19

Omamentals

Ì

)

Use Dursban 4E to treat flowers, shrubs, evergreens, vines, shade and flowering trees found to be infested with pests listed in the following table. Dilute Dursban 4E with water according to directions given in the table and apply using suitable hand- or power-operated spray equipment in a manner to provide complete and uniform coverage. For best results, apply a coarse spray to thoroughly wet both upper and lower leaf surfaces and infested limb and trunk areas. Attempt to penetrate dense foliage, but avoid overspraying to the point of excessive runoff. Treat when pests appear and repeat at 7 to 10 day intervals, if needed.

Consult your state Agricultural Experiment Station or Extension Service Specialist for application timing and other specific use information.

Note: Environmental factors have significant effects on phytotoxic expression. Dursban 4E has been tested on numerous ornamental plants without causing serious phytotoxicity. However, do not use on azaleas, carnellias, poinsettias, rose bushes, or variegated ivy because of possible injury to these plants.

	Amount of	Dursban 4E in W	ater to Make	
Pest†	1 gallon	3 gallons	100 gallons	Specific Directions
Adelgids	1/12 fl oz	1/4 fl oz	8 fl oz	1. For bagworms, treat when
(Cooley)				insects are in the crawler
(Eastern spruc	e galis)	Katydids		stage.
(Pine bark)		Lace bugs		-
Ants (including for	aging fire	Leafhoppers		2. For effective control of
ants)		Leafrollers ²	-	leafrollers, spray should be
Aphids		Maple leafcutter	s ³	applied before leaves are
(Apple)		Mites ⁴		tightly rolled.
(Chrysanthemi	lm)	(Clover)		
(Cottonwood)	-	(Red spider)		3. For effective control of
(Elm leaf)		(Southern re-	d)	maple leafcutters on
(Peach)		Oleander caterp	illars	maple trees, apply spray
(Rose)		Orange tortrix		to larvae as cases are
(Spirea)		Periodical cicad	а	being formed. Do not
(Woolly)		Plant bugs		treat sugar maple trees
Armyworms		Poplar tentmake	er	intended for maple syrup
(Fall)		Psyllids		production.
(Yellowstriped))	Puss caterpillar:	5	
Bagworms ¹		Rose chafers		4. For effective control of
Boxelder bugs		Sawflies, expos	ed	spider mites when large
Cankerworms		(Pine)		numbers of eggs are
Catalpa sphinx		(Pin oak)		present, apply a second
Chiggers		(Redheaded))	spray 3 - 5 days in the
Citrus mealy bugs	5	Sowbugs		south or 7 - 10 days in the
Cockroaches		Spittlebugs		north after initial treatment
(American)		Spring elm cate	rpillars	to control newly-hatched
(Brownbanded)	Springtails		nymphs.
(German)		Spruce budworr		
(Oriental)		Tent caterpillars	5	
(Smokey brow	n)	(Eastern)		
Elm spanworms		(Forest)		
Fall webworms		(Western)		
Grasshoppers		Thombug		
Green fruitworms		Walnut caterpill		
Hornworms		Western spruce	budworms	
Jackpine budworr	ns	Whiteflies		
Juniper webworm	S	Yellownecked c	aterpillars	

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

	Amount of			
Pest†	1 gallon	3 gailons	100 galions	Specific Directions
Armyworms	1/8 .1 oz	1/2 fl oz	1 pt	1. To reduce twig and
(Beet)				branch feeding by bark
Beetles		Oakworms		beetles, applications
(Fuller rose)	u.\1	(California)		should be made in the
(Native elm ba	(K) '	(Orangestripe		spring or early summer.
Cutworms		(Redhumped)		2. To kill microting and
Leafhoppers Mehoanny webwei	me	Redhumped cate Thrips (exposed)		2. To kill migrating and invading gypsy moth
Mahogany webwo Mealybugs	1113	Weevils)	iarvae, treat trunks and
Mimosa webworm	e	(Blackvine) ³	•	foliage.
Moths	.	(Yellow popla	in)	ionage.
(Browntail)		(Pine reprodu		3. Blackvine weevils are
(Cypress tip)				night feeders. Late
(Douglas fir tus	sock)			afternoon spraying will
(European pine				give control in some
(Gypsy) ²				areas.
(Holly bud)				
(Nantucket pin	e tip)			
(Pandora)	.,			
(Pitch pine tip)				
(Subtropical pi	ne tip)			
(Tussock)		4		
Beetles	1/6 to	1/2 to 1 fl oz	1 pt to 1 qt	1. For cottonwood leaf
(Cottonwood	1/3 fl oz			beetles, use Dursban 4E in
leaf) ¹				water to control larvae and
(Elm leaf)				adults infesting
(Flea)				cottonwoods. Make the
(Willow leaf)				treatment when field
				counts indicate damaging
				beetle populations are
Borers ¹ :	1/3 fl oz	1 fl oz	1 qt	developing or present. 1. For borers, apply
Clearwing moth:				Dursban 4E to the trunks
(Ash)	-	Scale crawlers		and lower limbs of trees
(Dogwood)		(Cottonycush	ion)	and shrubs when the
(Lesser peac	chtree)	(Cottonymap		adults begin to emerge.
(Lilac)		(Euonymus)		Consult your state
(Oak)		(Fletcher)		Agricultural Experiment
(Rhododendi	(nor	(Florida wax)		Station or Extension
Metallic wood		(Golden oak)		Service Specialist for
	(Bronze birch)		al)	proper time to treat. Apply
(Bronze bircl				uniformly as a coarse low-
(Bronze bircl (Flatheaded	•••	(Lecanium)		
(Bronze birch (Flatheaded (Twolined ch	estnut)	(Magnolia)		pressure spray.
(Bronze bircl (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be	estnut)	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes	•	
(Bronze bircl (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be (Locust)	estnut)	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell)	r	
(Bronze bircl (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be (Locust) (Red oak)	estnut)	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell) (Pine needle)	r	
(Bronze birch (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhorned ber (Locust) (Red oak) Leafminers	estnut)	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell) (Pine needle) (San Jose)	r	
(Bronze birch (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be (Locust) (Red oak) Leafminers Needleminers	estnut)	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell) (Pine needle) (San Jose) (Tea))	
(Bronze bircl (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be (Locust) (Red oak) Leafminers Needleminers (Jeffrey pine)	estnut) etles	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell) (Pine needle) (San Jose))	
(Bronze birch (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhomed be (Locust) (Red oak) Leafminers Needleminers	estnut) etles	(Magnolia) (Oak kermes (Oystershell) (Pine needle) (San Jose) (Tea))	

14-8-19

(Cottonwood) (Peachtree) ¹				apply Dursban 4E in water to flowering trees and shrubs of the genus <i>Prunus</i> as a trunk spray before newly-hatched larvae enter the trees. Apply as a coarse, low- pressure spray. Thoroughly wet all bark areas from ground level to scaffold limbs.
Beetles ¹ (Ambrosia) (Anobiidae) (Black turpentine) (Cottonwood leaf) (Elm leaf) (Elm leaf) (European elm bark) (Fiea) (Fuller rose) (Japanese) (June) (Native elm bark) (Southem pine) (Willow leaf)	2 2/3 fl oz	8 fl oz	2 gal	 For preventive treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of trees in the early spring or when threat of attack exists from nearby infested trees. For remedial treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of infested trees when damage occurs but before adult beetles begin to emerge.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

Tree Pests

)

)

Use Dursban 4E to treat shade and flowering trees, and evergreens found to be infested with pests listed in the following table. Dilute Dursban 4E with water according to directions given in the table and apply using suitable hand- or power-operated spray equipment in a manner to provide complete and uniform coverage. For best results, apply a coarse spray to thoroughly wet both upper and lower leaf surfaces and to infested limb and trunk areas. Attempt to penetrate dense foliage, but avoid overspraying to the point of excessive runoff. Do not treat bearing fruit and nut trees with Dursban 4E except as indicated in the Dormant Spray section. Treat when pests appear and repeat at 7 to 10 day intervals, if needed.

Consult your state Agricultural Experiment Station or Extension Service Specialist for application timing and other specific use information.

15119

-

)

)

	Amount of E	Dursban 4E in W]						
Pest	1 gallon	3 gallons	100 gallons	Specific Directions					
Adelgids	1/12 fl oz	1/4 fl oz	8 fl oz	1. For bagworms, treat					
(Cooley)				when insects are in the					
(Eastern spruce gall) (Pine bark)		Leafhoppers Leafrollers ²		crawler stage.					
				-					
Aphids		Maple leafcutters ³		2. For effective control of					
(Apple)		Mites ⁴		leafrollers, spray should b					
(Chrysanthemu.)	ı	(Clover)		applied before leaves are					
(Cottonwood)		(Red spider)		tightly rolled.					
(Eim leaf)		(Southern red)							
(Peach)Oa(Rose)Po(Spirea)Po		Oak skeletonizers Poplar tentmakers Puss caterpillars Sawflies, exposed (Pine) (Pin oak)		3. For maple leafcutters on maple trees, apply spray to larvae as cases are being formed. Do not trea sugar maple trees intended for maple syrup					
					Cankerworms		Spring elm caterpillars		production.
					Catalpa sphinx		Spruce budworr	ns	
					Citrus mealybugs		Tent caterpillars		4. For effective control of
					Eim spanworms		(Eastem)		spider mites, when large
					Fall webworms		(Forest)		numbers of eggs are
Greenstriped mapleworms		(Western)		present, apply a second					
Jackpine budworms		Walnut caterpillars		spray after 3 - 5 days in					
Juniper webworms		Western spruce budworms		the south or 7 - 10 days in					
Katydids		Yellownecked caterpillars		the north after initial					
Lace bugs			·	treatment to control newly hatched nymphs.					

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

	Amount of	Dursban 4E in W		
Pest†	1 gallon	3 gallons	100 gailons	Specific Directions
Beetles	1/6 fl oz	1/2 fl oz	1 pt	1. To reduce twig and
(Fuller rose)		branch feeding by bark		
(Native elm bar	k) ¹			beetles, applications
eafhoppers Oakworms			should be made in the	
Mahogany webwor	any webworms (California)		spring or early summer.	
Mealybugs		(Orangestripe		
Mimoca webworms (Redhumped)			•	2. To kill migrating and
Moths Redhumped caterpillars			invading gypsy moth	
(Browntail)	Thrips (exposed) Weevils			larvae, treat trunk and
(Cypress tip)		foliage.		
(Douglas fir tus	•	(Blackvine) ³		
(European pine shoot) (Yellow poplar)			3. Blackvine weevils are	
(Gypsy) ² (Pine reproduction) (Holly bud) (Nantucket pine tip)				night feeders. Late
				afternoon spraying will
				give control in some
(Pandora)				areas.
(Pitch pine tip)				
(Subtropical pir	ne tip)			
(Tussock)			<u></u>	
Beetles	1/6 -1/3 fi oz	1/2 -1 fì oz	1 pt -1 qt	1. For cottorweed leaf
(Cottonwood			l	beetles, use Dursban 4E in

.

`}

)

17. 19

leaf) ¹ (Elm leaf) (Flea) (Willow leaf)				water to control larvae and adults infesting cottonwoods. Make the treatment when field counts indicate damaging beetle populations are developing or present. For seedlings, use 8 - 20 gal of spray volume per acre.
Borers ¹ : Clearwing moth (Ash) (Dogwood) (Lesser peach (Lilac) (Oak) (Rhododendr Metallic wood (Bronze birch (Flatheaded (Twolined ch Longhorned ber (Locust) (Red oak) Cranberry girdler I Leafminers Needleminers (Jeffrey pine) (Lodgepole pin (Spruce)	ntree) on) appletree) estnut) etles arvae ²	1 fl oz1 qtScale crawlers (Cottonycushion) (Cottony maple) (Euonymus) (Fletcher) (Florida wax) (Golden oak) (Hemispherical) (Lecanium) (Magnolia) (Oak kermes) (Oystershell) (Pine needle) (San Jose) (Tea) (White birch)		 For borers, apply Dursban 4E to the trunks and lower limbs of trees and shrubs when the adults begin to emerge. Consult your state Agricultural Experimental Station or Extension Service Specialist for proper time to treat. Apply uniformly as a coarse low- pressure spray. For cranberry girdler larvae infesting Douglas fir seedlings, apply 1 quart of Dursban 4E per acre. Direct spray at the lower crown and stems using 50 gal of water per acre. Irrigate immediately after application for soil penetration of 1 - 2 inches.
Borers (Cottonwood) (Peachtree) ¹	1 fl oz	3 fl oz	3 qt	Treat after egg laying during the summer. 1. For peachtree borers, apply Dursban 4E in water to flowering trees and shrubs of the genus <i>Prunus</i> as a trunk spray before newly-hatched larvae enter the trees. Apply as a coarse low- pressure spray. Thoroughly wet all bark areas from ground level to scaffold limbs.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

1

)

18 7 19

feet of the tr the spray to slower or a h anch feeding	runk. Wet the the base of the hydraulic pres	e trunk thoroughl he root flare. Ap sure sprayer from	Specific Directions 1. For preventive treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of trees in the early spring or when threat of attack exists from nearby infested trees. For remodial treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of infested trees or logs when damage occurs but before adult beetles begin to emerge. sted trees, apply Dursban 4E y but not spray to runoff. Care plication can be made with m spring through to early fall.
bark beetle feet of the tr he spray to lower or a h anch feeding	es from overwi runk. Wet the o the base of ti hydraulic pres	intering in uninfe trunk thorough he root flare. Ap sure sprayer from	apply the spray to the main trunk of trees in the early spring or when threat of attack exists from nearby infested trees. For remodial treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of infested trees or logs when damage occurs but before adult beetles begin to emerge.
feet of the tr the spray to slower or a h anch feeding	runk. Wet the the base of the hydraulic pres	e trunk thoroughl he root flare. Ap sure sprayer from	y but not spray to runoff. Care plication can be made with m spring through to early fall.
			to be of value, apply a water early summer using a sprayer
3 fl oz	8 fl oz	2 gal	1. For preventive treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of trees in the early spring or when threat of attack exists from nearby infested trees. For remedial treatment, apply the spray to the main trunk of infested trees or logs when damage occurs or before adult beetles begin to emerge.

†Superscripts refer to Specific Directions.

Dormant Spray

Use Dursban 4E as a dormant or delayed dormant spray at the rates indicated to control the listed insects. Spray the entire tree to runoff using suitable ground spray equipment. Use the higher dosage of Dursban 4E for severe infestations. Use oil as recommended by your state Agricultural Experiment Station or Extension Service Specialist.

Restrictions: Make only one application during the dormant season.

	Amount of D	ursban 4E in W		
Pest	1 gallon	3 gallons	100 gallons	Specific Directions
Aphids (Mealy plum) (Rosy apple) (Woolly apple) Borers (Peach twig) Cutworms (Climbing) Leafrollers (Pandemis) Pear psylla adults Plant bugs Scale (San Jose)	1/12-1/6 fl oz	1/4 -1/2 fl oz	1/2 - 1 pt	Tank mix with 1 - 2 gallons of a petroleum spray oil recommended for dormant use in 100 galions of water.

Warranty Disclaimer

DowElanco warrants that this product conforms to the chemical description on the label and is reasonably fit for the purposes stated on the label when used in strict accordance with the directions, subject to the inherent risks set forth below. DowElanco MAKES NO OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR ANY OTHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY.

Inherent Risks of Use

It is impossible to eliminate all risks associated with use of this product. Plant injury, lack of performance, or other unintended consequences may result because of such factors as use of the product contrary to label instructions (including conditions noted on the label, such as unfavorable temperature, soil conditions, etc.), abnormal conditions (such as excessive rainfall, drought, tornadoes, hurricanes), presence of other materials, the manner of application, or other factors, all of which are beyond the control of DowElanco or the seller. All such risks shall be assumed by buyer.

Limitation of Remedies

)

The exclusive remedy for losses or damages resulting from this product (including claims based on contract, negligence, strict liability, or other legal theories), shall be limited to, at DowElanco's election, one of the following:

- 1. Refund of purchase price paid by buyer or user for product bought, or
- 2. Replacement of amount of product used

DowElanco shall not be liable for losses or damages resulting from handling or use of this product unless DowElanco is promptly notified of such loss or damage in writing. In no case shall DowElanco to liable for consequential or incidental damages or losses.

The terms of the "Warranty Disclaimer" above and this "Limitation of Remedies" cannot be varied by any written or verbal statements or agreements. No employee or sales agent of DowElanco or the seller is authorized to vary or exceed the terms of the "Warranty Disclaimer" or this "Limitation of Remedies" in any manner.

*Trademark of	DowElanco
EPA-Accepted	_/_/_

197/9